Clarifications & Errata for TUNISIA 43 (Moments in History)

by Dirk Blennemann 2001-01-17

1. Formation Reaction Example of Play (Page 12)
    The illustration is incorrect: The Axis unit 10-II/89 located in 4421 is missing.

2. Operation Example of Play (Page 14)
    The illustration is incorrect: The Allied unit 1I-2/18 is located in 2627 (not 2625), and the   

    Axis unit DAK-I/A is located in 2628 (not 2627). The Allied player retreats the Allied unit 

    1I-2/18 to 2626 (not 2625).

3. Withdrawal Of French Infantry Type Maneuver Units (7.21)
     Dice result is less than "5": No unit has to be withdrawn. 

     Dice result is equal to or greater than "5" but less than "10": 1 unit has to bewithdrawn.    

     Dice result is equal to or greater than "10": 2 units have to be withdrawn.

4. US Armor Replacements (7.32)

    Dice result is less than "5": No unit may be rebuilt. 

    Dice result is equal to or greater than "5" but less than "10": 1 unit may be rebuilt.

    Dice result is _equal to or greater than_ "10": 2 units may be rebult.

5. French Infantry Replacements (7.33)

    Dice result is less than "5": No unit may be selected. 

    Dice result is equal to or greater than "5" but less than "10": 1 unit may be selected.

    Dice result is equal to or greater than "10": 2 units may be selected.

6. Allied Reinforcemment Schedule (15.5) 

    17 February Game Turn: Group G –  V-2GGd (not V-2CGd)

 

